## Minutes

## **Keystone Citizens League**

## Annual Meeting—October 21, 2019

**Call to Order**. The meeting was called to order by Ken Riley, President KCL at 5:10 PM in the Keystone Lodge.

Attendance. The attendance list is attached.

Members of the KCL Board of Directors were recognized.

**Future of KCL.** Ken Riley indicated that the demographics of Keystone are rapidly changing. Particularly, with the completion of the West Hills and Wintergreen work force housing developments. In addition, 5-10% of the west side condo units are now occupied by full time residents. The full time population of Keystone is expected to increase by about 50%, with a registered voter increase from 750 today to over 1100 after the work force housing units are occupied. The KCL Board completed a Strategic Plan and determined that the board needed to mirror the Keystone residential and business communities to better represent the community to the resort and the county. Consequently, a nominating committee identified a slate of nominees to better mirror the community.

**Board Elections**. The following slate of board members was presented by the nominating committee for membership consideration:

Terms ending in 2020. Ken Riley, Gretchen Davis, John Pringle, Tim Huiting, Doyle Richmond and Shevi Rashidi.

Terms ending in 2021. David Stelzer, Hilary Hoffman, John Snook, Nini Koch, Miranda Fisher, and Scot Jardon

It was moved and seconded that above the slate of board members with the indicated terms be elected. The motion passed by unanimous vote.

**Keystone Issues.** A discussion of issues the Keystone Community faces identified the following issues of concern: Water availability, traffic, parking, pedestrian safety, the future of Lakeside Village, maintenance and improvement of the pedestrian/bike paths and the open spaces along the river, lack of responsibility for maintenance of roads and pedestrian areas, lack of wildlife crossing areas and signage along Keystone roadways. The board will review these issues as they address an update of the KCL Strategic Plan.

**Adjourn.** At 5:32 PM a motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed.

Following the meeting was a presentation on ski injury treatment by Dr. Godin of the Steadman Clinic in Frisco, and a Resort Update by Clare Lehman, Vail Resorts VP for Summit County Hospitality. Jodi Churich, the new Vail Resorts VP and GM for Keystone Mountain Operations was introduced. She provided a brief summary of her background and values. She met members of the community after the presentations.

## **Attendance**

Tom & Mari Eisenman

Hilary Hoffman

Patty Blank

Bill Bergman

**Rob Andrews** 

Doug & Ann Scott

Holly Blando & Justin Sanders

Becky & Warren Johnson

Bill Cadwallader

**Greg Walliak** 

Miranda Fisher

Patti & Tommy Banks

Fred Backes

Mike & Kathy McKean

Russell Ferriz

Maggie Murray

Stu Moore

Ashley Ojala

Jim Griffin

Chris Gavin

Kenn & Linda Riley Gail & Jane Allaman

Jayne Carmont

Scott Price

Shervin Rashidi

David & Nini Koch

Steve Vaytezynskig

**Erich Swartz** 

Bill Sanders

Kevin Linehan

Bill Brown, Jr.

Kathy Rogg

Sara Kezz

Scot Jordon

Kim & Bruce Blank

Paula Samuelson

Doyle Richmond

John Pringle

Michele Wallick